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Tracy, Lisa

From: Kvam, Michele J M <michele.kvam@pse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 1:20 PM
To: Tracy, Lisa
Cc: Mortensen, Sarah M
Subject: RE: confirmation: Letter to DOE 100714.doc
Attachments: PSE Application for Long Term Authorization.pdf

Lisa, 
 
I confirmed with Sarah that 10,000 MMBtu is the volume – not the 20,000 MMBtu in the application (attached).  Please 
make this correction; the letter and supporting materials are correct. 
 
Thank you for all your assistance and please let us know if you need anything else. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michele 
 
 
Michele	Kvam 
Natural	Gas	Resources‐Contracts 
Puget	Sound	Energy,	Inc. 
10885	NE	4th	Street;	PSE‐04S 
Bellevue,	Washington		98004‐5591 
P	(425)	462‐3137 
F	(425)	456‐2481 
Email	michele.kvam@pse.com 
  
 
 

From: Kvam, Michele J M  
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 2:50 PM 
To: 'Tracy, Lisa' 
Cc: Mortensen, Sarah M 
Subject: confirmation (pending): Letter to DOE 100714.doc 
 
Lisa, 
 
Yes, 10,000 MMBtu is the volume.  The letter is correct, by my account. 
 
Here is text that might be helpful (I looked at our other applications/orders and the language is “import and export” 
natural gas even though we will mostly be importing): 
 
“PSE proposes to import and export natural gas under a North American Energy Standards Board (NAESB) base 
contract dated August 1, 2004, with J. Aron & Company.” 
 
I pulled the application and it seems 20,000 was listed as the volume but the deal is 10,000 (you can see it on the 
confirmation in the application). 
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Can you please hold off until Sarah and I can communicate and we can send you a final response?  I apologize, but I 
want to make sure that I’m not missing something before we have to address the volume in the application verses the 
volume in the letter. 
 
Again, I apologize for the confusion and Sarah and I will be getting back with you when she returns from the office. 
 
We appreciate your patience and look forward to addressing this final (volume) item in a coordinated manner early 
next week. 
 
Thank you! 

Michele 
425.462.3137 
 
 
Michele	Kvam 
Natural	Gas	Resources‐Contracts 
Puget	Sound	Energy,	Inc. 
10885	NE	4th	Street;	PSE‐04S 
Bellevue,	Washington		98004‐5591 
P	(425)	462‐3137 
F	(425)	456‐2481 
Email	michele.kvam@pse.com 
  
 
 

From: Tracy, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Tracy@hq.doe.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 2:12 PM 
To: Kvam, Michele J M 
Subject: FW: Letter to DOE 100714.doc 
 
Hi Michele – 
 
Here is the letter.  Please send me your direct phone number.  Thanks. 
 
Lisa 
 

From: FERGAS  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 8:52 AM 
To: 'Mortensen, Sarah M' 
Cc: Moore, Larine; Anderson, John; Tracy, Lisa 
Subject: RE: Letter to DOE 100714.doc 
 

Please see receipt of your submission. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ms. Natalie Wood 
Support Contractor 
Division of Natural Gas Regulatory Activities 
Office of Oil & Gas Global Security and Supply 
Office of Fossil Energy 
202-586-9394 
Natalie.Wood@hq.doe.gov 
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www.fe.doe.gov 
  

Add us on Facebook at http://www.facebook.com/FossilEnergy 
Follow us on Twitter at http://www.twitter.com/fossilenergygov 
 
From: Mortensen, Sarah M [mailto:sarah.mortensen@pse.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 5:27 PM 
To: FERGAS 
Subject: Letter to DOE 100714.doc 
 
Thanks, Sarah 
 
 
Sarah Mortensen, Sr. Paralegal, Legal Dept. 
Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 
10885 NE 4th Street, PSE‐11N 
Bellevue, WA 98004‐5591 
Tel:  (425) 456‐2165 
Fax: (425) 456‐2707 
Email:  Sarah.Mortensen@pse.com 
 
 
 
Notice: This transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed, and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination, 
distribution or duplication of this transmission or any attachment(s) by someone other than the intended addressee or 
its designated agent is prohibited. If your receipt of this email is in error, please notify me.  
 
 


